

CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS CLERK OF COMMITTEES

January 13, 2016 REPORT OF THE CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

Attendee Name	Title	Status	Arrived
Maryann M. Heuston	Chair	Present	
Robert J. McWatters	Vice Chair	Absent	
Dennis M. Sullivan	Alderman At Large	Present	
Mary Jo Rossetti	Alderman at Large	Present	
Lance L. Davis	Ward Six Alderman	Present	

Others present: Dave Fallon - SPD, Steve Carrabino - SPD, William Roche - HR, Deborah Stein - HR, Tim Snyder - Mayor's Office, Charles Sillari - Clerk of Committees.

The meeting took place in the Aldermen's Chamber and was called to order at 6:00 PM by Alderman Heuston and adjourned at 7:00 PM.

Document List:

- Resume Fradera (200343)
- Resume Mancini (200084)
- Resume Scheidler (200085)
- Resume Strezo (200344)
- Resume Tracy (200346)
- Resume Vasilyev (200190)

Chief Fallon spoke about each police reserve list candidate and the candidates presented their qualifications and reasons for wanting to become a police officer. Alderman Rossetti asked each candidate to volunteer to work with students at Somerville High School.

Approval of the October 8, 2015 Minutes

RESULT: ACCEPTED

199923: Requesting the appointment of Linda Ingersol to the Recreation and Youth Commission.

RESULT: APPROVED

200084: Requesting the appointment of Abigail Christian Mancini to the Library Board of Trustees.

RESULT: APPROVED

200085: Requesting the appointment of Peter Scheidler to the Library Board of Trustees.

RESULT: APPROVED

200110: Requesting the appointment of David Ruff to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200111: Requesting the appointment of Roger Desrochers to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200112: Requesting the appointment of Michael Marra to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200113: Requesting the appointment of Gurpreet Singh to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200114: Requesting the appointment of Daniel Haley to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200115: Requesting the appointment of Michael Carroll to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200116: Requesting the appointment of Robert Hartsgrove to the Police Reserve List.

RESULT: APPROVED

200190: Requesting the appointment of Sergey Vasilyev as a Special Police Officer for the Housing Authority Police.

The candidate was not present.

RESULT: APPROVED 200191: Requesting the appointment of Anthony Crutchfield as a Special Police Officer for the Housing Authority Police. Alderman Rossetti requested that a letter of recommendation be provided. **RESULT: APPROVED** 200343: Requesting the appointment of Cassandra Fradera to the Commission for Women. **RESULT: APPROVED** 200344: Requesting the appointment of Kristen Strezo to the Commission for Women. **RESULT:** APPROVED 200345: Requesting the appointment of Victor Nascimento to the Human Rights Commission. **RESULT: APPROVED** 200346: Requesting the appointment of Sam Tracy to the Human Rights Commission. **RESULT: APPROVED** 200487: Requesting the re-appointment of Mark Howland to the Library Board of Trustees. **RESULT: APPROVED** 200488: Requesting the re-appointment of Katherine Van Sleet to the Library Board of Trustees. **RESULT: APPROVED** 200489: Requesting the reappointment of Akil Williams to the Library Board of Trustees. **RESULT: APPROVED**